June 15, 1989
Docket No. 50458

Gulf States Utilities
ATTN: Mr. James C. Deddens
Senior Vice President (RBNG)
Post Office Box 220
St. Francisville, Louisiana 7077¢

Dear Mr. Deddens:

SUBJECT: CRACK INDICATION IN THE INLET FEEDWATER NOZZLE (N4-A) T0O SAFE END
WELD - RIVER BEND STATION (TAC NO. 73115)

The NRC staff has reviewed your May 15 and 19, 1989 submittals regarding the
c’reunferential crack flaw found in the Inconel 182 butter area of the Incorel
weldment between the N4-A feedwater nozzle and carbon steel safe end. This
flaw was found during your 1989 refueling outage. Based on our review of your
flaw evaluation, we conclude that River Bend Station, Unit 1 can be safely
operated for one additional 18-month fuel cycle in its present configuration
pending setisfactory results of the mid-cycle ultrasonic examination of the
flawed weld., We request that the results of the mid-cycle ultrasonic
examination be submitted to NRC for review prior tu plant start-up from the
mid-cycle outage to ensure that the structural integrity of ‘he weldment is
maintained.

The staff's Safety Evaluation is enclosed as discussed in our May 23, 1989
letter. The reporting and/or recordkeeping requirements contained in this
letter affect fewer than ten respondents; therefore, OMB clearance is not
required under P.L. 96-511.

Sincerely,

/s/
walter A. Paulson, Project Manager
Froject Directorate - 1V
Division of Reactor Projects III,
IV, V and Special Projects
O0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

June 15, 1989

Docket Wo. 50-458

Gulf States Utilities
ATTN. Mr. James (. Deddens
Senior Vice President (RBNG)
Post Office Box ¢70
St. Francisville, Louisiana 70775

Dear Mr. Deddens:

SUBJECT: CRACK INDICATION IN THE INLET FEEDWATER NOZZLE (N4-A) TO SAFE END
WELD - RIVER BEND STATION (TAC NO. 73115)

The #™" staff has reviewed your May 15 and 19, 1989 submittals regardin? the
circunferential crack flaw found in the Inconel 182 butter area of the Inconel
weldment between the NA-A feedwater nozzle and carbon steel séfe end. This
flaw was found curing your 1989 refueling outage. Based on our review of your
flaw evaluation, we conclude that River Bend Station, Unit 1 can be safely
operated for one additional 18-month fuel cycle in its present configuration
pending satisfactory results of the mid-cycle ultrasonic examination of the
flawed weld, We request that the results of the mid-cycle ultrasonic
examiration be submitted to NRC for review prior to plant start-up from the
mid-cycle outage to ensure that the structural integrity of the weldment is
maintainec.

The staff's Safety Evaluation is enclosed as discussed in our May 23, 1989
letter. The reporiing énd/or recorckeeping requirements contained in this
letter affect fewer than ten respondents; therefore, OMB clearance is not
required under P.l.. 96-511.

Sincerely,

Walb. B/

~ ' [,M ("

Kalter A. Paulson, Project Manager
Project Directorate - IV

Division of Reactor Projects I1I,

IV, V and Special Projects
Office of Kuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosure:
Safety Evaluation
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Mr. James C. Deddens
Gulf States Utilities Company

cc:
Troy B. Conner, Jr., Esq.
Conner and Wetterhahn

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20006

Mr. Les England

Director - Nuclear Licensing
Gulf States Utilities Company
P. 0. Box 220

S$t. Francisville, LA 70775

Richard M. Troy, Jr., Esq.

Assistant Attorney General in Charge
State of Louisiana Department of Justice
234 Loyola Avenue

New Orleans, Louisiana 70112

Resident Inspector
P. 0. Box 1051
St. Francisville, Louisiana 70775

Gretchen R. Rothschild-Reinike
Louisianians for Safe Energy, Inc.
2108 Broadway Street

New Orleans, Louisiana 70118-5462

Regional Adrinistrator, Region IV
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Executive Director

for Operations
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, Texas 76011

Philip G. Harris

Cajun Electric Power Coop. Inc.
10718 Airline Highway

P. 0. Box 15540

Baton Rouge, LA 70895

River Band Nuclear Plant

Mr. J. E. Booker
Manager-River Bend Oversight
P. 0. Box 2951

Beaumont, TX 77704

Mr. William H, Spell, Administrator
Nuclear Energy Division

0ffice of Environmental Affairs

P. 0. Box 14650

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70898

Mr. J. David McNeill, 111
william G. Davis, Esq.
Department of Justice
Attorney General's Office
7434 Perkins Road

Baton Rouge, Lovisiana 70808

H. Anne Plettinger
3456 Villa Rose Drive
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70806

President of West Feliciara

Police Jury

P. 0. Box 1921

St. Francisville, Louisiana 70775

Mr. Frank J. Uddo

Uddo & Porter

6305 Elysian Fields Avenue
Suite 400

New Orleans, Louisiana 70122




